OFFICE OF CLIENTS’ RIGHTS ADVOCACY

Protection & Advocacy, Inc.
100 Howe Avenue, Suite 240N
Sacramento, CA 95825-8202
Telephone (916) 575-1615
FAX (916) 575-1623

MEMORANDUM
TO: OCRA Advisory Committee
FROM:  Jeanne Molineaux
RE: Minutes from Meeting of August 22, 2008

DATE: August 28, 2008

Sacramento: Oakland: Bishop KRC:

Jeanne Molineaux Anna Leach-Proffer Dan Owen

Aice Ximenez Celeste Palmer Christina McMillen
Spencer McClay Christine Walters By Telephone:

Larry Hawthorne Portia Lemmons Marylou Perez

Gail Gresham Los Angeles: Sugar

Lisa Navarro Katie Hornberger Anastacia Bacigalupo
Manuella Osborn Diana Nelson Arthur Lipscomb
Evelyn Abouhassan Kay Spencer

1) Evelyn Abouhassan — Report on current legislation & budget stalemate.

2) Dan Owen motioned to approve minutes of last meeting. Portia seconded the
motion to approve minutes.

3) Jeanne — Annual Report
4) Anna Leach-Proffer/Celeste Palmer - Report
5) Will Leiner — CPF 2002

1) on its way to trial



2) collecting evidence to litigate case

3) taking depositions

4) settlement discussion on 3/9/08 in Alameda County Superior Court
6) Dan Owen — Report on transportation issues in Fresno & Inyo Counties.

7) Katie Hornberger — Report on case handling, and foster care system in L.A.

8) Kay Spencer/Arthur Lipscomb — Report on cases that office is handling.
Fresno Open House will be held on October 17, 2008.

9) Katie Hornberger — Conservatorship Training

10)Anastasia Bacigalupo/Lisa Navarro — Report on OCRA outreach and
training
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